
 
 

PALIARE ROLAND ROSENBERG ROTHSTEIN LLP 
155 WELLINGTON STREET WEST 35TH FLOOR   TORONTO  ONTARIO   M5V 3H1  T  416.646.4300 

 

December 9, 2016 

VIA EMAIL  

Ms. Kirstin Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
P.O. Box 2319 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor 
Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4 

 

 
Dear Ms. Walli: 

Re: Hydro One 2017-2018 Transmission Rates Application 
(EB-2016-0160) 

Attached hereto please find an Excel spreadsheet which contains corrected 
information regarding Exhibit K 9.7.  The corrections pertain only to the first of the 
two spreadsheets, which deals with HONI Compensation and Complement.  

The original spreadsheet contained a coding error that affected the two columns 
on the right of the spreadsheet.  Please accept my apologies for this error.   

Yours very truly, 
PALIARE ROLAND ROSENBERG ROTHSTEIN LLP 
 
 
 
Richard P. Stephenson 
RPS:pb 
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